



Request for Confidentiality

Group 4 Technology Limited
Challenge House
Northway Lane
Tewkesbury
Gloucestershire GL20 8JG
Telephone: 01684 299400
Facsimile: 01684 294845
www.group4technology.com

TRL Compliance Services Ltd
Long Green
Forthampton
Gloucester
GL19 4QH
UK

5th September 2003

RE: Certification Application
FCC ID: OE5S843

To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that the following information is to be held confidential on behalf of Group 4 Technology Ltd.

- Circuit Diagrams
- Parts Lists
- Technical Descriptions
- Block Diagrams

The application contains technical information which Group 4 Technology Ltd deems to be trade secrets and propriety. If made public, the information might be used to the disadvantage of the applicant in the market place.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Yours faithfully
For Group 4 Technology Limited

Ian Williams